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Dear Sir or Madam  
 
RE: CONSULTATION ON THE PRE-SUBMISSION DRAFT OF SITE ALLOCATIONS AND 

MANAGEMENT OF DEVELOPMENT (SAMDev) PLAN 
 
We r epresent t he West Midlands H ARP P lanning C onsortium which includes a ll t he l eading 
Registered Social Landlords (RSLs) across the West Midlands. Our clients’ principal concerns are to 
optimise t he pr ovision of  s ocial/affordable h ousing a nd t o ens ure t he e volution and pr eparation o f 
consistent policies throughout the region.  
 
It is not within our remit to comment on individual site allocations and our comments below focus on 
three of the proposed policies in the SAMDev Plan. 
 
MD2 – Sustainable Design 
 
Mindful of  t he a dvice in t he N PPF, especially paragraph 60, we ar e concerned that t he policy 
requirements, while s eeking t o engender locally distinctive d evelopment, are on t he bo undary of 
becoming too prescriptive. They should go no further than currently stated.  
 
On a practical level, we ar e c oncerned h ow c riterion 1 would be i mplemented i n t hose s ettlements 
that do not have their “local aspirations for design” formally documented.  
 
MD3 – Managing Housing Development 
 
In our previous representation (M8/0814-09) we raised concern over the unduly onerous requirement 
for a t ime l imit on renewal of pl anning consents. While w e r ecognise t he n eed f or a pipeline of  
deliverable sites this is not, in our view, the correct means of achieving this. Our previous comments 
still stand. 
 
MD7a – Managing Housing Development in the Countryside 
 
We are disappointed that the Council has not taken forward our request to allow an element of market 
housing o n r ural exception s ites, as a valid m eans of  c ross-subsidy, in Part 1 of  t his po licy. Our 
previous comments on this still stand. 
 
The w ording of  P art 1 would benefit f rom s implification. M aybe b y p lacing d ifferent e lements i nto 
separate paragraphs would help.  
 
In addition, we are concerned about the inferred size restrictions on affordable dwellings on exception 
sites and , to a l esser ex tent, removal of  their permitted de velopment r ights. Fortunately no s pecific 
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size is prescribed, but it should be noted that our clients would strongly oppose any such requirement 
whether in this Plan or in a Supplementary Planning Document.  
 
Yours faithfully 
 

CHRIS BURTON MPLAN 
ASSISTANT PLANNER 
For and On Behalf Of 
TETLOW KING PLANNING 
 
christopher.burton@tetlow-king.co.uk 
 
cc:  Accord Housing Association 
 Aspire Group 
 Bromford Housing group 
 Midland Heart Limited 
 WM Housing Group 
 
 Nick Wood - Housing Department 

Helen Howie - Housing Department  
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